
 

AGENDA FOR 
 
LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 
Contact: Michael Cunliffe 

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 
E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk 
Website:  www.bury.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Sub Committee 
 

Councillors : D Green (Chair), L McBriar and M Walsh 

 
 

Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Licensing Hearing Sub Committee 

 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Sub 
Committee which will be held as follows:- 

 

Date: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 

Place:  Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams 

Time: 10.30 am 

Notes: To view the virtual meeting online, please email 
m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk or phone 0161 2535399 who will 

provide you with a link to view the meeting via MS Teams 
or telephone you into meeting with the option of audio 
only. 

 



AGENDA 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

Members of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee are asked to consider whether 
they have an interest in any matter on the agenda, and, if so, to formally declare that 
interest. 
 

3   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

The Minutes of the last Licensing Hearing Sub Committee meeting held at 10.30am 
on Thursday the 21st August 2025 are attached. 
 

4   APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF WINDSOR LOCAL, 89 

WINDSOR ROAD, PRESTWICH, M25 0DB  (Pages 9 - 22) 
 
A report from the Executive Director (Corporate Core) is attached:- 
 



 

 

1 

 
 Minutes of: LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 21st August 2025 

 
 Present: Councillor T Rafiq (in the Chair) 

Councillors D Quinn and M Walsh 
 

 Also in attendance: M. Bridge (Licensing Unit) 
A. Bucior (Public Protection) 
M. Cunliffe (Democratic Services) 
G. Happe (Legal Services) 
 
Mr P De Silva (Applicant) 
Mr P Evans (Representor) 
 

 Public Attendance: 
 

The Hearing was held virtually and interested members of the public 
were provided with a link to access the hearing online via Microsoft 
Teams or could be telephoned into the meeting via audio only. No 
members of the public or press were in virtual attendance other than 
those listed above. 

   

 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were submitted by B. Thomson (Assistant Director of Public Protection 
& Resilience). 
 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING(S)  
 

The minutes of the last Licensing Hearing Sub Committee meetings held at 1.30pm on 
Tuesday the 8th July and at 9.30am on Monday the 14th July 2025 were attached to the 
agenda.  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committees held at 1.30pm on 

Tuesday the 8th July and at 9.30am on Monday the 14th July 2025 be approved as a correct 
record.  
 

4  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF AY LOUNGE AND BAR, 153 THE ROCK, BURY, 
LANCASHIRE, BL9 0ND  

 
The Licensing Authority received an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under 
the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of AY Lounge and Bar, 153 The Rock, Bury, Lancashire, 
BL9 0ND.  
 

The applicant for the licence is AY Lounge and Bar, 44 Stokers Drive, Horwich, BL6 5XB. Mr 
Pramuka Sesath Kammanthi De Silva is the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 
(DPS), at the time of the report being published he did not hold a personal licence but this had 
now been obtained from Bolton Council. 
 
The Applicant had complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid down by the 
Act. 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 21 August 2025  

 
 

 

2 

The Licensing Unit Manager presented the report and as part of the statutory process the 
responsible authorities and interested parties are entitled to make representations in relation to 
the grant of a licence. Where representations are made and not withdrawn Members are 
required to determine them. 
 
Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the Act.  
The objectives are:- 
 
• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety 
• prevention of public nuisance and 
• protection of children from harm 
 
The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Opening Times: 

Monday to Sunday  08.00 till 23.00 
 
Supply of Alcohol (on the premises only): 

Monday to Sunday  10.00 till 23.00  
 
Due to the Live Music Act 2012, there is no need to licence this activity until after 23.00. 
 
The conditions contained in the operating schedule submitted by the applicant were contained 
at Appendix 1 in the agenda packs. 
 
One representation had been received from interested parties and they had been invited to 
make their representations at the hearing. The representation was attached at Appendix 2 in 
the agenda packs.  
 
After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members are obliged to 
determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and having regard 
to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National Guidance. 
 
The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to licensing 
authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act. It also provides 
information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals against licensing decisions and has been 
made widely available for the benefit of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers 
and the general public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent 
application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal 
treatment and proportionality.  
 
Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority must 
‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. The Guidance is 
therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot 
anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as 
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they 
have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.  
 
Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons 
given will then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and 
merits of any decision taken. In making its decision with regard to this application hearing, the 
steps the Sub Committee can take are as follows:- 
  
• To grant the application in the terms requested 

Page 4



 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 21 August 2025 
 
 

 
3 

• To grant the application subject to conditions 
• To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions 
• To refuse the application 
 
All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of  
the application. 
 
The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 
Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. 
 
It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for its decisions in 
anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise to grounds 
for an appeal.  
 
The Sub-Committee was asked to determine what steps, as set out above, are appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Licensing Unit Manager explained that on the 14th August, extra information had been 
supplied to Members of the Sub Committee from Mr Pramuka De Silva. For the benefit of the 
representor in attendance, this was read out and is detailed below:- 
 
I would like to respond to the concerns raised and provide reassurance. 
AY Lounge & Bar is not a pub or nightclub, it is a family-friendly restaurant serving Sri Lankan 
and other cuisines, with drinks simply there to accompany meals. Our main focus is food. We 
will: 

 Take our last orders at 10:00 pm 
 Close completely by 10:30 pm after cleaning 
 Play only quiet background music, with all doors and windows kept closed 
 Have myself (the holder of a personal licence) on-site every day to ensure the 

premises is managed responsibly and respectfully 
 
Since opening, many customers have enjoyed our unique food and welcoming atmosphere, 
and our aim is to bring something new and distinctive to Bury’s dining scene. The previous 
food business in this building unfortunately struggled, partly because customers could not 
enjoy a complete meal with a glass of wine, beer, or cocktail. We can provide that full dining 
experience while maintaining the peace and character of the area. 
To give further assurance, I am happy to offer the following conditions as part of our licence: 
 

1. Alcohol Service with Food Only – Alcohol will only be served to customers who are 
ordering and consuming a main meal on the premises. 

2. Noise Management – Background music only, kept at a level that does not cause 
disturbance to nearby residents, with all doors and windows kept closed when music is 
playing (except for normal access and egress). 

3. Customer Dispersal Policy – Clear signage will be displayed at the exit reminding 
customers to leave quietly and respect neighbours, and staff will actively manage 
customer departures after closing to minimise noise outside the premises. 

 
There will be no rowdy atmosphere, no loud music, and no late-night crowds, just a warm and 
welcoming place for people to enjoy good food. We are committed to working with residents 
and the council to ensure there is no disturbance, and we are happy to formalise these 
measures as licence conditions to provide further reassurance. 
 
The applicant, Mr De Silva addressed the Sub Committee and informed Members that the 
restaurant was not going to be a pub or nightclub to drink in. The focus was on food and the 

Page 5



Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 21 August 2025  

 
 

 

4 

dining experience but both previous businesses without a premises licence at the location had 
closed hence the application. There would be no loud nuisance and customers would be 
asked to be respectful when dispersing due to nearby residents. Any deliveries would take 
place between 9.00am and 6.00pm.  
 
A Member clarified that a customer ordering at 10.00pm would have only 30 minutes to eat 
food before the restaurant closed at 10.30pm and would this not be a rush. Mr De Silva 
explained no orders would be taken after 10.00pm along with no entry to the premises and 
there would also be no deliveries late at night.  
 
A Member enquired if customers could order a drink before a meal and sit in a lounge area.  
Mr De Silva stated it was a place for a dining experience and drinks would not be served 
before a meal or be taken afterwards to the lounge area.  
 
The Licensing Unit Manager asked if a table was booked how would the customer experience 
be undertaken. It was explained they would be met at the door and shown to their seats at the 
table with no separate waiting area.  
 
The Licensing Unit Manager also clarified elements of the operating schedule submitted by the 
applicant in relation to part 3g and the number of staff on duty including those who were fire 
trained. Mr De Silva reported there would be 2 front of house staff, 3 in the kitchen all trained 
and windows could be closed to reduce any noise.  
 
The representor, Mr Evans thanked everyone for all the questions which had been answered 
and the additional information which had been supplied. He felt the name of the business had 
made the venue sound more like a bar/lounge rather than a restaurant. He acknowledged 
there was a need to try something different with previous businesses failing at the location. He 
was comfortable with what had been explained at the hearing and this was now a different 
situation to his initial objections made in his representation.    
 
The Licensing Unit Manager reminded Members of the Committee that there was a review 
process available should there be any representations submitted from responsible authorities 
after approval of a licence if the promotion of the licensing objectives were not being met.  
 
The Sub-Committee then duly retired to consider the application.  
  
The Members of the Panel were advised by the Legal Officer as to their duties under Section 4 
of the Licensing Act 2003 to at all times consider the promotion of the Licensing Objectives, 
these being:  
  
a) the prevention of crime and disorder  
b) public safety 
c) the prevention of public nuisance  
d) the protection of children from harm  
  
The Members were also advised of their duties in carrying out those functions in relation to the 
relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement. 
 
In addition, Members were advised to give appropriate weight to the steps that are appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives together with relevant representations presented by all 
parties. 
 
Delegated decision 

 

Page 6



 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 21 August 2025 
 
 

 
5 

All of the evidence was considered with care, and it was established that having understood 
the application and equally noting and understanding the representations, the Sub-Committee 
found there were no causes for concern so far as the promotion of the licensing objectives 
were concerned in relation to:- 
 
• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety 
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm 
 
It was therefore agreed unanimously that the Sub- Committee grant the application in the 
terms requested. 
 

Operating Schedule  
 
Conditions agreed with Greater Manchester Police 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
1. The premises licence holder must ensure that: 
a. CCTV cameras are located within the premises to cover all public areas including all 
entrances and exits [The location of cameras could also be specified on the plan attached to 
the premises licence]. 
b. The system records clear images permitting the identification of individuals. 
c. The CCTV system is able to capture a minimum of 24 frames per second and all recorded 
footage must be securely retained for   a minimum of 28 days.  
d. The CCTV system operates at all times while the premises are open for licensable activities 
[or specify timings]. The Premises Licence Holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor 
must notify the licensing office or the Police in the event of CCTV breakdown or malfunction as 
soon as is reasonably practicable and in any event within 24hrs. 
e. All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation. 
f.  The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent recordings being tampered 
with, i.e. password protected. 
g. There are members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours able to provide 
viewable copies on request by the police or authorised officer of the local authority officers as 
soon as is reasonably practicable or in any case within 12 hours of receiving the request 
whether that be verbal or written request. 
 
2.  An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for 
at least six months, and made available on request to the police or an authorised officer of the 
licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including pertinent details): 
 
a. All alleged crimes reported to the venue or by the venue to the police 
b. All ejections of patrons 
c. Any incidents of disorder 
d. Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items 
e. Any faults in the CCTV system 
f.  Any visit by a responsible authority or emergency service 
  
3. All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in: 
a. Relevant age restrictions in respect of products 
b. Prevent underage sales 
c. Prevent proxy sales 
d. Maintain the refusals log  
e. How to refuse service including recognising signs of disorder and de-escalation. 

Page 7



Licensing Hearing Sub Committee, 21 August 2025  

 
 

 

6 

f.  Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including the preservation of a crime scene 
and reporting an incident to the emergency services  
g. The conditions in force under this licence. 
  
4. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff. 
Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals. Training 
records shall be made available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an 
authorised officer of Bury Council. 
 
Public safety 
 
5.  All fire safety and health & safety regulations will be strictly followed. 
6. Emergency exits will be kept clear and regularly checked. 
7.  Capacity limits will be monitored and enforced. 
8.  Staff will be trained in first aid and emergency procedures. 
9.  Customers are to be prevented from leaving the premises with glasses or open bottles.  
10.  Empty bottles must be placed into locked bins so as to prevent them from being used 
as weapons. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
  
11.  Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that 
customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. 
12.  Other than natural ingress / egress from the premises, all external doors and windows 
are to be kept closed when live entertainment or recorded music is in progress between the 
hours of 20:00hrs - 23:00hrs. 
13.  No Refuse shall be disposed of or collected from the premises between the hours of 
19:00 hrs and 07:00hrs where such disposal or collection is likely to cause disturbance to local 
residents. 
14.  Noise levels (music or general activity) will be monitored and managed to avoid any 
disturbances to local residents.  
 
The protection of children from harm 
  
15.  The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any person who appears to 
be under the age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. 
Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving license, an EU/EEA national ID 
card or similar document, an HM Forces warrant card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or 
any electronic or biometric age verification technology approved by the licensing authority.  
16.  The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any point of sale that the 
Challenge 25 scheme is in operation. 
17.  A refusals record must be kept at the premises which details all refusals to sell alcohol. 
This record must include the date and time of the incident, a description of the customer, the 
name of the staff member who refused the sale, and the reason the sale was refused. All 
entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal. The record must be made available for 
inspection and copying within 24 hours or a reasonable time of a request by an officer of a 
Responsible Authority.  
 
 
COUNCILLOR T RAFIQ 
Chair  

 
(Note:  The meeting started at 10.30am and ended at 11.25am) 

 

Page 8



 

T 

  

 

 

Meeting:  Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee 

Meeting date:  23 September 2025 

Title of report:  Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Windsor Local, 89 Windsor 
Road, Prestwich, M25 0DB 

Report by:  
 

Executive Director (Corporate Core) 

Decision Type: Council 

 

Ward(s) to which 
report relates 

Sedgley 

 

Executive Summary:   
 
This report relates to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence under the 

Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Windsor Local, 89 Windsor Road, Prestwich, M25 0DB. 

Recommendation(s)  

• To grant the variation in the terms requested 
• To grant the variation subject to amendments 
• To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions 
• To refuse the application 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

 

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations are 

the relevant legislation. 

 

1.2 The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be 

notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the 

Licensing Office. 

 

Classification 
 
Open / Closed 

Item No. 

Page 9 Agenda Item 4



 

2.0 INTRODUCTION 

 

2.1 The applicant for the licence is Sahiba Trading Ltd of 89 Windsor Road, 

Prestwich, M25 0DB and the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr 

Raghbir Singh Bhatia of 56 Windsor Road, Prestwich, M25 0DE.  

 

2.2 The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid 

down by the Act. 

 

2.3 As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested 

parties are entitled to make representations in relation to the variation of a 

licence. Where representations are made and not withdrawn Members are 

required to determine them. 

 

2.4 Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the 

Act.  The objectives are:- 

 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety 

• prevention of public nuisance and 

• protection of children from harm 

 

3.0 THE APPLICATION 

 

3.1 The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the 

Licensing Act 2003: 

 

 Current Opening Times and timings for Supply of Alcohol (off the 

premises only): 

 

Monday to Sunday   07.00 – 22.00 

 

 Proposed Opening Times and timings for Supply of Alcohol (off the 

premises only): 

 

Monday to Sunday  07.00 – 00.00 

 

3.2 There are no changes to the conditions on the Operating Schedule. The current 

Operating Schedule is attached at Appendix 1.  

 

4.0 REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

4.1 Three representations have been received from interested parties in respect of 

this application. 

 

4.2 These representations are attached at Appendices 2, 3 and 4 respectively. 

 

Page 10



 

5.0 OBSERVATIONS 

 

5.1 After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members 

are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 

objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National 

Guidance. 

 

6.0  THE SECRETARY OF STATES GUIDANCE TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

6.1 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to  

licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the  

2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals  

against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit  

of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general  

public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent  

application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting  

fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.  

 

6.2 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a  

licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of  

State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing  

authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every  

possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as  

licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may 

 depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.  

 

6.3 Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,  

and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when  

considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. 

 

6.4 Section 8.66 of the Section 182 Guidance states: 

 

Variations to the following are excluded from the minor variations process and 
must be treated as full variations in all cases: 

 to extend licensing hours for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption 
on or off the premises between the hours of 23.00 and 07.00; or 

 to increase the amount of time on any day during which alcohol may be 
sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises. 

 

7.0 CONCLUSION 

 

7.1 A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing  

functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives: 

 
 the prevention of crime and disorder 

Page 11



 

 public safety; 

 the prevention of public nuisance; and 

 the protection of children from harm. 

 

7.2 In reaching the decision, regard must be had to relevant provisions of the  

national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement. 

 

7.3 The Sub-Committee must consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion 

 of the licensing objectives.  

 

7.4 In making its decision with regard to this variation hearing, the steps the  

Sub-Committee can take are: 

 

• To grant the variation application in the terms requested 
• To grant the variation application subject to amendments 
• To amend or modify existing or proposed conditions 
• To refuse the application 
 

7.5 All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of  

the application. 

 

7.6 The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as 

 being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and 

 proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact 

 should be on the balance of probability. 

 

7.7 It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for  

its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons  

could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.  

 

7.8 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine what steps, as set out above, 

 are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Community impact/links with Community Strategy 

Not Applicable 

____________________________________________________________ 

Equality Impact and considerations: 

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public 

authorities is set out as follows:  

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 

need to -  

Page 12



 

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 

that is prohibited by or under this Act;  

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;  

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and persons who do not share it.  

The public sector equality duty requires us to consider how we can positively 
contribute to the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate 

that we are paying ‘due regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies 

and in the delivery of services.  

Equality Analysis Please provide a written explanation of the 

outcome(s) of either conducting an initial or full 
EA. 

The Licensing Service have considered the Equality Act 2010 and due to each 
application being dealt with on its own merits there is no positive or negative 

on any of the protected characteristics. 

___________________________________________________________ 

 

Assessment of Risk:  

The following risks apply to the decision:  

  

Risk / opportunity  Mitigation  

There are no specific issues from the report other 
than potential costs/risks associated with legal 
appeals. 

 

 ____________________________________________________________ 

Consultation: 

 Not Applicable 

____________________________________________________________ 

Legal Implications: 

Yes, under the legislation the Council is required to determine representations.  The 

report is in accordance with the appropriate legislation. 

____________________________________________________________ 

Page 13



 

 

 

Financial Implications: 

The cost of the licensing function are funded through the fees and charges levied by 

the Council.  There may be additional costs if appeals are lodged with the 

Magistrates and Crown Courts. 

____________________________________________________________   

Report Author and Contact Details: 

 
For further information on the details of this report, please contact: 
 
Mr M Bridge 
Licensing Office 
Town Hall 
Bury 
Telephone No:  0161 253 5209 
Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk  
____________________________________________________________ 

Background papers: 

List of Background Papers:- 
Application form 
Representations received  
 
 
Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in this 
report.  

  

Term  Meaning  

  

  

Page 14

mailto:m.bridge@bury.gov.uk


 

Appendix 1 

 

Operating Schedule as per the 

existing licence 

 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 

1. The premise is to operate an effective CCTV system which is to be maintained in 

good working order at all times the premises is open for business. The location of 

cameras will be recorded on the plan attached to the licence. The recording medium 

(e.g. discs/tapes/hard drive etc) and associated images are to be retained and 

securely stored for a minimum period of 28 days and are to be made available to 

the police/Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority upon request. The 

premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor is to provide the police 

with the contact details of at least two members of staff (or other person(s)) who 

are trained and familiar with the operation of the equipment so that, at the expense 

of the premises licence holder, they are able to check that the equipment is 

operating properly and that they are able to provide copies of recorded data upon 

request and within no more than 12 hours from the time of the request. The 

premises licence holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor must notify the 

licensing office or the Police in the event of CCTV breakdown or malfunction as 

soon as is reasonably practicable and in any event within 24hrs. 

 

2. A written record shall be kept every time images are recorded by CCTV and shall 

include details of the recording medium used, the time and date recording 

commenced and finished. This record shall identify the person responsible for the 

recording and shall be signed by him/her. Where the recording is on a removable 

medium (i.e. videotape, compact disc, flash card etc.), a secure storage system to 

store those recording mediums shall be provided. 

 

3. Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives upon 

commencement of employment and every six months thereafter, a written record 

of this training is to be maintained and made available to the police and any 

authorised officer of the Council for inspection on request. 

 

4. A written delegation of authority record will be kept at the premises whereby non 

personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf of a personal 

licence holder. 

 

Page 15



 

5. The Designated Premises supervisor / personal licence holder will be available 

/contactable at all times that alcohol is on sale. 

 

6.  An incident book/register shall be maintained to record: 

i.  All incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises. 

ii.  Details of occasions when the police are called to the premises. 

This book/register shall be made available for inspection by a police officer or other 

authorised officer on request. 

 

7. No alcoholic drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container. 

 

8. Alcohol may only be sold in sealed containers. 

 

9. Alcohol may not be sold to any person who appears to be intoxicated. 

 

Public Safety 

 

10. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the Licensing 

Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the Act 

and conditions of the Premises Licence.  

 

11. Written records of this training shall be retained and made available to police and 

authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. 

 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

12. The outside of the premises will be monitored regularly for litter. 

 

13. Management and staff are to use their best endeavours to prevent persons 

loitering outside the premises and to ensure that persons refused entry or ejected 

are asked to leave the vicinity of the premises. 

 

14. No refuse shall be disposed of or collected from the premises between the hours 

of 2300 - 0700 where such disposal or collection is likely to cause disturbance to 

local residents. 

 

15.Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that 

customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area 

quietly. 

 

The Protection of Children from Harm 

 

16. The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age policy, and signage to this 

effect is to be prominently displayed within the premises. Persons who appear to 

be under the age of 25 must produce for thorough scrutiny by staff, proof of 

identity/age before being sold/supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card 

Page 16



 

driving licence or a proof of age card bearing the official ‘PASS’ accreditation 

hologram should be accepted as proof of age. 

 

17.The premises is to maintain a refusals / incident book to record the details of 

incidents / descriptions of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused to 

sell alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of 18 and record the 

circumstances of any incident. The book must be made available to the police / 

authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17



 

Appendix 2 

 

Representation from Interested 

Party 

 
From: xxx  

Sent: 25 August 2025 21:17 

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk> 

Cc: xx 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] application to Vary the Sale of alcohol times - Windsor Local - 

M25 0DB 

  

 To whom it may concern 

  

Re: Windsor Local, 89 Windsor Road, Prestwich, M25 0DB 

  

I have been informed that you have received an application to Vary the Sale of 

alcohol times for the premises above to the following: 

Old times- Monday to Sunday - 07:00 to 22:00 

New times - Monday to Sunday - 07:00 to Midnight  

  

We wish to object to this application. We live in one of the houses directly opposite 

this premises.  

  

1. In the 12 months it has been open, the shopkeeper has breached his licence, 

most recently during the Oasis concerts when the council attended the property as 

they had been selling alcohol after their agreed hours.  

The next day the shopkeeper approached me whilst I was outside accusing me of 

complaining (he knew a neighbour had complained) but it actually wasn’t myself so 

it was quite out of order that he approached me in this accusatory manner. 

2. There have been incidents of antisocial behaviour from customers outside the 

shop  which have escalated. Having alcohol sales even later into the night  could 

exacerbate this.  

3.. The shop creates a lot of noise with people coming & going, talking loudly at 

night when voices carry more it is very disturbing when in bed trying to sleep, even 

worse during the summer months when windows are open.  

3. Cars coming & going create a lot of additional noise banging doors when you are 

trying to sleep.  

4. They have an incredibly bright shop signs & security light XXXX at night which 

causes privacy issues but also lights up the bedroom like Blackpool Illuminations. It’s 

Page 18

mailto:Licensing@bury.gov.uk


 

bad enough that they switch it off at 10.30/11pm when they close the shop, never 

mind beyond midnight. This is despite us having black out linings in our curtains.  

  

Since the opening of Morrisons we now get deliveries in refrigerated lorry’s from 

6.30am so we would be disturbed at both ends, morning & night times.  

  

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you need to discuss further.  

  

Regards 

Xx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19



 

Appendix 3 

 

Representation from Interested 

Party 

 
From: xx 

Sent: 07 August 2025 20:23 

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Windsor Local, 89 Windsor Road, Prestwich, M25 0DB 

 

Dear xx, 

 

1. Noise Pollution: Extending the opening hours will inevitably lead to increased 

noise levels during the late hours of the night, shouting, and engaging in disruptive 

behaviour, which disturbs the peace and quiet of our residential area. 

 

2. Disturbance to Residents: The late-night activities associated with extended 

hours will result in disturbances to residents trying to sleep or rest during the night. 

This will not only affect the physical well-being of residents but also their mental 

health and overall quality of life. 

 

3. Safety Concerns: With the extension of opening hours, there could be an influx of 

customers arriving late at night. This raises concerns about public safety, including 

the risk of accidents, anti-social behaviour, and potential conflicts among intoxicated 

individuals. 

 

4. Increased Traffic: The extended hours will also lead to increased vehicular traffic 

in the area, as customers will remain outside waiting for taxis or uber drivers to 

collect them, therefore leading to shouting and loud conversations. This poses a 

safety risk to pedestrians and cyclists in the vicinity, particularly considering the 

potential impairment of judgment among late-night drivers who may decide to ‘take 

the risk’ of driving. 

 

5. Negative Impact on Property Values: The presence of a business with extended 

operating hours, particularly one associated with noise and disturbance, can 

significantly diminish the appeal of residential properties in the area. This could lead 

to a decrease in property and rental values and deter potential buyers or tenants. 

 

6. Community Cohesion: Granting the extension would undermine the sense of 

community cohesion and harmony that residents have worked hard to cultivate in 

Page 20



 

this neighbourhood. It would create tensions between residents and businesses and 

erode the peaceful coexistence that currently exists. 

 

7. Lack of Justification: Finally, I would like to emphasise that there appears to be 

no compelling justification for this outlet to extend its opening hours until midnight. 

The benefits to the business are outweighed by the negative impact on the 

surrounding residential community. I’d also like to know if the owners of this 

business actually live local. 

 

8. There have been complaints about the Eagle Café Bar very nearby who, despite 

planning rules fitted an outside patio area. It has taken months for this to be 

challenged. 

 

9. There have been complaints from residents about open drug dealing around 

Downham Gardens, late opening times would act as a magnet. 

 

10. There have been complaints about the nearby Metrolink station at Bowker Vale 

being used to traffic drugs. 

 

In light of these concerns, I urge the Licensing Team to carefully consider the 

objections raised and reject the application for an extension of business hours of this 

shop. 

 

Preserving the tranquillity and well-being of the residential area should be prioritised 

over commercial interests. 

 

Thanks, 

Xx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

Appendix 4 

 

Representation from Interested 

Party 

 
 

From: xx  

Sent: 29 August 2025 08:10 

To: Licensing <Licensing@bury.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Windsor Local, 89 Windsor Road, Prestwich, M25 0DB 

 

Hi  

 

I would like to object to this and believe the hours should remain as they are.  

 

1. There is potential for Late night noise in a residential area.  

 

2. Nowhere nearby with such late hours and nowhere else to buy alcohol. Will 

become a magnet. 

 

3. People may well gather outside.  

 

4. Late night drunkeness and asb 

 

5. Just by the metro station which will encourage more people to gather.  

 

6. There's been a recent history of asb / drug dealing on windsor road. A lot of work 

has gone into preventing this and it seems a lot better. This may well set back all 

the effort.  

 

7. Vulnerable people living nearby and this won't help.  

 

8. GMP licensing already objected to a planning application with late night opening 

for Eagle Bar in the same block so there's a strong precedent to object.  

 

Best Regards 

 

xx 

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	Minutes

	4 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF WINDSOR LOCAL, 89 WINDSOR ROAD, PRESTWICH, M25 0DB

